Datea: 29]% 2024

--------------
3

{

To.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bharmour Forest Division,
Bharmour (HP)
: ‘orest b . the extraction of slates in Mauza Kunar
Renewal of 0.4087 ha. Of forest land for lh.c ex ‘ la
Tehsil Bharmour Chamba in favour of Shri Prakash Chand S/o Shri Sorma Ram
vPO Kunr Tehsil & Chamba, within the jurisdiction of Bharmour Forest Division

District Chamba, HP.

Sub:-

Refezence: Gol, Integrated Regional Office, MoEF letter No. FC/HPB/05/43/2022 issue No.

1/73580/2024 dated 01 .06.2024.

Respected Sir,

{ is submitted that reply to the observations as

In the above subject and reference, i
nder: -

raised by the Gol, IRO, MoEF&CC vide his letter under reference is given as u

ty Zone showing area 0.1694 hectare has already
he revised KML file showing all the components
ortal against column B 2.4. Area in KML file is
that date, if date is changed to any
le (in pdf format) has also been

1. It is submitted that the Component Safe
been mentioned in column B 2.4, Also, t
in distinct colour as mentioned in online P
not clearly visible due to unclear satellite picture on
previous years, it is clear visible. An image of KML fi
uploaded on the portal against additional information.

2. The requisite details shall be provided from your office please.

This is submitted for favour of information and necessary action please.

Thanking You,

[

Prozg {1 Chasd Shrma dis
Pralgysh Ghand,S/e Sk Sorma Ram

- VPQyfCHpni T shil & Shemba.
Pis-176324
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Government of India change
Ministry of Environment, Forest and .C.hm)a’te
(Forest Conservation Division

Indira paryavaran Bhawan

fani Road
liganj, Jor bagh
ANgew Delhi— 1 10003

Dated: As per e-Signature
To

The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Department of Environment and Forests,

Government of Himachal Pradesh.
Shimla.

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government
‘;,'nder Section 2 (1) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam,
1980 in favour of Shri Prakash Chand S/o Shri Sorma Ram VPO Kunr, for
renewal of 0.4087 ha. of forest land for extraction of slates in Mauza kunar R
Tehsil Bharmour Chamba, Tehsil Dharwala & Distt. Chamba, Himachal
Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/141848/2021)- regarding

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to refer to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), Government of
Himachal Pradesh letter No. Ft.48-1850/2009(FCA) dated 05.04.2022 on the above
mentioned subject, seeking prior approval of Central Government under Section 2
(1) (ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980, and to say
that after examination of proposal the following shortcoming is observed:

1. Area proposed for safety zone has not been mentioned in component wise
breakup submitted by the User Agency. Component wise breakup of land
including safety zone needs to be submitted along with KML file.

2. The instant proposal is for renewal of mining lease, however, CA was carried
over 1.00 ha DFL in the earlier proposal. Present status of CA with survival/
percentage of CA area may be submitted along w1th its KML file.

In view of the above, the State Government is requested to submit the
information/documents, as indicated above, for further consideration of the

proposal in the Ministry.

Yours
faithfully, Signed by : Sd-
<l Sundar Sambamoorthi (S. Sundar)

Date: 01-06-2024 11:1:3%tant Inspector General of Forests

Copy to: -

tno ief Con
1. The Principal Chie
Pradesh, Shig;lap'qegiona' Office, Chandigarh of MoEFCC.
2 The DDGF (C),

ervator of Forests & HoFF, Government of Himachal
S
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